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Graham Robinson

From: Graham Robinson
Sent: 28 August 2020 09:10
To: Buckley, David; 'Colin Armstrong'; Michael Dawson
Cc: Crank, Nick; Richard Wald QC; Paul G Tucker QC
Subject: RE: Written Scheme of Conservation Document Request

Dear David, 
 
Having spoken with Dr. Dawson, the document was prepared as an initial draft but never completed for the reasons 
set out at §4.65; and for that reason hasn’t been produced to the inquiry. As explained in §4.65 it was superseded by 
the work that informed the SHA and was therefore never progressed further. It is emphatically not in a form which is 
fit for production, and the Appellant has never instructed the consultants to finalise the report therefore.  
  
Were it to be finalised it would now have to take into account the subsequent work, in particular the SHA and the 
BWB report, which the Inspector has already ruled on. In the circumstances the Appellant is not minded to instruct 
the consultants to complete work on this draft document and produce it to the inquiry, but instead relies upon the 
SHA, the ES, the supplementary ES and the BWB report as to the consequences of preservation in situ. 
 
I trust that this assists. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Graham Robinson MRTPI  
Associate Director 
DLP Planning Limited 
  
4 Abbey Court 
Fraser Road 
Priory Business Park 
Bedford 
MK44 3WH 
 
m 07940 583921 
t   01234  832740 
f   01234 831266 
email: graham.robinson@dlpconsultants.co.uk 
 

 
 
 
DLP Planning Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 2604863, Registered office: 4 Abbey Court, Priory Business 
Park, Bedford MK44 3WH and is part of DLP (Consulting Group) Limited. Registered number: 3161011. 
 
Please note that the DLP (Consulting Group) Limited and its operating companies may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emails for the purposes 
of security. This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for use of the intended recipient. If you received it by mistake, 
please notify the author by replying to this email or telephone (01234 832 740). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not print, copy, amend, 
distribute or disclose it to anyone else or rely on the contents of this email, and you should DELETE it from your system. We make every effort to keep our 
network free from viruses, but you should check this email and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any virus which may be 
transferred by this email. Thank you. 
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Please be aware that there is significant risk, due to the increasing use of cyber fraud by criminals, affecting email accounts and specifically bank account details. 
Please note that our Company’s bank account details will never change via email. Please be extra vigilant and recheck our bank account details with the person 
responsible for your matter before sending funds to us if you are in any doubt whatsoever. We will not accept any responsibility if you transfer money to an 
incorrect bank account. 

 

 Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail? 

Try not to leave old messages attached unless they are relevant 
 
 
 

From: Buckley, David <David.Buckley@milton-keynes.gov.uk>  
Sent: 27 August 2020 17:02 
To: Graham Robinson <graham.robinson@dlpconsultants.co.uk>; 'Colin Armstrong' 
<carmstrong@hamptonbrook.com>; Michael Dawson <michael.dawson@rpsgroup.com> 
Cc: Crank, Nick <Nick.Crank@Milton-keynes.gov.uk>; Richard Wald QC <richard.wald@39essex.com> 
Subject: Written Scheme of Conservation Document Request 
 
Dear all,  
 
Reference is made in 4.64  footnote 62, of Dr Dawson’s Proof to a ‘Written Scheme of Conservation’ dated 18th 
March 2019 but we do not have a copy, as far as we know it is not contained within the Core Documents.  
 
Please could you supply us with a copy asap? 
 
Kind regards, 
 
David Buckley MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer (Development control)  
M:07775110877 
E: david.buckley@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
W: https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/planning-and-building/ 
Milton Keynes Council | Planning Service | Growth, Economy and Culture | Civic Offices | 1 Saxon Gate East | 
Milton Keynes | MK9 3EJ  

 
 
Visit the Milton Keynes Council web site at https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk 
 
Any personal data will be processed in line with the Data Protection legislation, 
further details at https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/privacy  
 
Please consider the environment and don't print this email unless you really need to 
 
**** This email and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended 
solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are 
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in 
reliance of this email or attachments. If you have received this email in error, 
please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. 
 
The anti-virus software used by Milton Keynes Council is updated regularly in an 
effort to minimise the possibility of viruses infecting our systems. However, you 
should be aware that there is no absolute guarantee that any files attached to this 
email are virus free.**** 

 


